From: Carol Freed
Sent: Wednesday, May 21, 2014 11:35 AM
To: Ala Garlinska; Anade Long; Annette Parker; Darci Stanford; DAVE EDWARDS; Deborah Selbach;

Diann Marten; DOUG WERTISH; Doug Yentsch; Jay Wendelberger; JEAN GUERBER; Jon Morgan; Karen
Snorek; Linda Anderson; Mark Baas; Mark Friedman; Peter Wruck; Renee J Guyer; Sue Steck

Cc: Kathy Olson; Mary Hutchens; Tracy Mcadam

Subject: FW: Class Max Table to Shared Governance

Darci Stanford moved to approved the items highlighted in the list below. Ala Garlinska
seconded. The majority of the committee (13 yeas, 0 nays) voted to approve the Class
Max Table of items highlighted in the list below. Thanks everyone!

Conal Foced

Assistant to the President

Executive Director Faribault Campus
South Central College

507-389-7211 - N. Mankato Campus
507-332-5809 - Faribault Campus

carol.freed@southcentral.edu




9/13/13

SCC Shared Governance
Faribault/Mankato Campuses
Membership

&5 Linda Anderson (Business Technology)
\{ MSCF Member Rights-N.Mankato

yes Dave Edwards (Arts & Humanities)
MSCF Grievance Rep-Faribault
MSCF Professional Development-
Faribault

\{ 26 Mark Friedman
MSCF Professional Develop-N.Mankato

\{ p9Ala Garlinska (Arts & Humanities)
MSCF Membership-Faribault

}“}{LW

Jean Guerber (Business)
! MSCF Vice President-Faribault

Renee Guyer (Science, Engineering &
Math)
MSCF Membership-N.Mankato

5 Jon Morgan (Building & Manufacturing)
\{ MSCF Vice President (Technical) — N.
Mankato

Yﬂ() Deb Selbach (College Readiness)
MSCF Vice President (Liberal Arts) -
N.Mankato

2013-2014

\{.g}, Darci Stanford (Professional Careers)
N‘Lli(]:lg President-Faribault

\f'.eA.aSue Steck (Science, Eng. & Math)
MSCF Treasurer-N.Mankato

\{ 25 Jay Wendelberger (Social & Behavioral
Sciences)

MSCF President-N.Mankato

\_/eﬁDoug Wertish (Management Educatiion)
MSCF Treasurer-Faribault

}(es Peter Wruck (Social & Behavioral Sciences)
MSCF Legislative-N.Mankato

Doug Yentsch (Business Programs)
MSCF Secretary-N.Mankato

Administrative Liaison:

Dr. Annette Parker, President
Participants:

Dr. Susan Tarnowski

Karen Snorek

Dr. Anade’ Long-Jacobs




From: Carol Freed

Sent: Wednesday, May 14, 2014 3:06 PM
To: Ala Garlinska; Anade Long; Annette Parker; Darci Stanford; DAVE EDWARDS; Deborah

Selbach; Diann Marten; DOUG WERTISH; Doug Yentsch; Jay Wendelberger; JEAN GUERBER;
Jon Morgan; Karen Snorek; Linda Anderson; Mark Baas; Mark Friedman; Peter Wruck; Renee J
Guyer; Sue Steck

Cc: Kathy Olson; Mary Hutchens; Tracy Mcadam

Subject: FW: Class Max Table to Shared Governance

Please review for approval those items highlighted in the list below. The highlighted numbers
below correspond with the courses listed in the attached file. Jay, Darci and Dr. Tarnowski
have given their approval for all those highlighted below.

I will need a motion, a second, and a yes or no by Friday, May 16. REPLY TO ALL.

The remaining class max items need further clarification before review and approval by Shared
Governance.

New Courses:
3.0k

4-20. ok

21-24. ok
25-28. ok
30-34. ok

40. ok

41-44. ok

45. ok

48. ok no change
49-52. ok

53. ok

56-64. ok

Changes:
4. ok

7-8. ok
9. ok
10-18. ok
19. ok
20. ok
22-31. ok
35-40. ok
63. ok
64. ok
65-66. ok
67-69. ok, no action needed

Coral Frced

Assistant to the President

Executive Director Faribault Campus
South Central College

507-389-7211 - N. Mankato Campus
507-332-5809 - Faribault Campus

carol.freed@southcentral.edu



